GYNECOLOGY – PROGRESS NOTE (INPATIENT)

Date and time

ID: Post-op day (POD) #X [or post-admission day (PAD #X) if not post-op], procedure or diagnosis

Subjective: 
Most important questions for meeting discharge criteria:
· Pain well controlled? Analgesia use (PCA or PO/IV meds)?
· Tolerating PO intake? (Diet - NPO, DAT, fluids); N/V?
· Voiding well? (spontaneously, to Foley)
· Passing flatus/BM?
· Ambulating? Calf swelling?
PVB, pad count, clots (if appropriate)
Symptoms of hypovolemia (dizzy, lightheaded etc)
Other problems e.g. CP, SOB…

Objective:
General, most recent vitals (*PEARL: The trend of vitals is important; document time of Tmax if patient has had previous fever, or HR max if previously tachycardic etc. Also note if there was a fever O/N as the last set of vitals might be from the morning.)
Chest: dyspnea? WOB? Wheezing? Equal bilateral air entry? 
Abdo: soft/distended, guarding, tender, peritonitic signs?
Incision: clean & dry, etc. 
Periphery: calves tender/edematous/erythema, etc.  
Labs: Hb
Fluids In’s/Out’s: if applicable, if abdominal/pelvic drains or urinary Foley present 

Assessment:
Well POD# or differential diagnosis if problem exists

Plan: 
Investigations e.g. CBC, CXR, US, CT, leg dopplers
Advance diet, encourage ambulation, d/c Foley, home 


